

Akua D. Coppock
Associate

Akua D. Coppock is an Associate in the Litigation Section of Thomas Kennedy Sampson & Tompkins LLP. Her principal areas of practice include general civil litigation, insurance defense, medical malpractice, and premises liability.

Akua has been admitted to practice before the Georgia State and Superior Courts and the Supreme Court of Georgia.

Education

American University Washington College of Law, J.D. 2003

Spelman College, B.A., (*cum laude*), 1995

Professional Experiences & Recognition

Recipient, Glenda Hatchett Volunteer of the Year Award, 2008

Recipient, Clarence R. Johnson, Jr. Founders Award for Outstanding Service, Gate City Bar Association, 2008

Activities & Affiliations

Secretary, Gate City Bar Association, 2010

Member, Georgia Association of Black Women Attorneys, 2008 – Present

Member, Pro Bono Committee, Atlanta Bar Association, 2010

Guardian ad Litem, Tutor, and Mentor, Truancy Intervention Project, 2005 - Present

Member, Volunteer Service Committee, Truancy Intervention Project, 2007 – Present

Member, American Bar Association, 2009 - Present

Assistant Secretary, Gate City Bar Association, 2009

Chair, Pro Bono Committee, Gate City Bar Paralegal Section, 2005 – 2008